
Q1 Overall, do you agree or disagree with [standard 1]
and proposed commentary?

Neither agree nor
disagree

Q2 Please provide any comments on [standard 1] and the proposed commentary.

Th s s common sense, do we need to eg s ate?

Q3 Overall, do you agree or disagree with [standard
2] and proposed commentary?

Agree

Q4 Please provide any comments on [standard 2] and
the proposed commentary.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Overall, do you agree or disagree with [standard 3]
and proposed commentary?

Agree

Q6 Please provide any comments on [standard 3] and
the proposed commentary.

Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Overall, do you agree or disagree with [standard 4]
and proposed commentary?

Agree

Q8 Please provide any comments on [standard 4] and
the proposed commentary.

Respondent skipped this question

Q9 Overall, do you agree or disagree with [standard
5] and proposed commentary?

Agree
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Q10 Please provide any comments on [standard 5] and
the proposed commentary.

Respondent skipped this question

Q11 Overall, do you agree or disagree with [standard 6]
and proposed commentary?

Agree

Q12 Please provide any comments on [standard 6] and
the proposed commentary.

Respondent skipped this question

Q13 Overall, do you agree or disagree with [standard 7]
and proposed commentary?

Agree

Q14 Please provide any comments on [standard 7] and
the proposed commentary.

Respondent skipped this question

Q15 Overall, do you agree or disagree with [standard 8]
and proposed commentary?

Agree

Q16 Please provide any comments on [standard 8] and
the proposed commentary.

Respondent skipped this question

Q17 Overall, do you agree or disagree with [standard 9]
and proposed commentary?

Disagree

Q18 Please provide any comments on [standard 9] and the proposed commentary.

Leve  5 (L5) or AFA shou d be a m n mum standard, but not compu sory. The re evant strand of L5 e.g. Res dent a  Lend ng n 
comb nat on w th a re evant degree e.g. Bache or of Bus ness (B.Bus) w th an account ng/f nance/econom cs major or profess ona  
qua f cat on e.g. Chartered Accountancy (CA) shou d be exp c t y nc uded n th s standard.  Both a B.Bus and a CA are much 
h gher qua f cat ons than a L5 Cert f cate. Th s shou d a so be retrospect ve y app ed to ex st ng RFA's.

Q19 Overall, do you agree or disagree with [standard
10] and proposed commentary?

Disagree
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Q20 Please provide any comments on [standard 10] and the proposed comentary.

The reference to L5 un t standard s too narrow and prescr pt ve.  Th s reference shou d be removed, or other re evant, profess ona , 
regu atory, ndustry standards shou d be nc uded, but aga n that wou d be too prescr pt ve.

Q21 Overall, do you agree or disagree with [standard
11] and proposed commentary?

Disagree

Q22 Please provide any comments on [standard 11] and the proposed commentary.

Th s standard on y app es to f nanc a  p anners, not other adv sers.  Degree and profess ona  qua f cat ons trump L5 so shou d be 
nc uded n th s standard, n comb nat on w th the re evant strand.

Q23 Overall, do you agree or disagree with [standard
12] and proposed commentary?

Disagree

Q24 Please provide any comments on [standard 12] and the proposed commentary.

A degree or a profess ona  qua f cat on g ves you far greater competence, know edge and sk  than a L5 Cert f cate.  These shou d 
be exp c t y covered.

Q25 Is there anything missing from the draft Code? Yes

Q26 If you answered yes, what is missing?

Cross cred t for degree and/or profess ona  qua f cat ons that negate the need for L5.  Adv sers w th these qua f cat on shou d on y 
be requ red to comp ete the r re evant strand.  At an abso ute m n mum, ex st ng adv sers shou d not have to re qua fy when there 
profess ona  and tert ary qua f cat on far exceed the eve s prescr bed n a L5 Cert f cate.

Q27 Do you have any feedback on the examples, or suggestions on other examples that should be included in
the draft Code?

If an ex st ng adv ser has a re evant degree and/or profess ona  qua f cat on e.g. B.Bus B.Com CA they are not requ red to comp ete 
the ent re L5 Cert f cate as ong as they have comp eted the re evant strand for the r adv sory serv ces.

Q28 Is there anything else you want to say?

The code shou d nc ude a d agram of the how th s code f ts n w th ex st ng/proposed framework for adv sers, e.g FMA, RBNZ, 
CCCF etc.
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